

CONTACT

www.emitulett.com emidesign10@gmail.com JP 080.8911.3359 INTL +81.80.8911.3359

BRAND EXPERIENCE

- + Disney
- + Adidas
- + American Express
- + Spotify
- + ANA Airlines
- + Netflix
- + IKFA
- + Toyota
- + Procter & Gamble
- + Uniqlo
- + & more!

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Photoshop
Illustrator
After Effects
Premiere
InDesign
Power Point
Word
Excel

DESIGN PASSIONS

- + Packaging
- + Branding
- + Illustration
- + Typography
- Motion Graphics
- + Videography
- + Print & Pattern
- + Silkscreen

LANGUAGES



SUMMARY

An enthusiastic and committed graphic designer with 7 years of in-house advertising experience. Ability to work with print and digital mediums and is reliable with any given task in a fast-paced environment. Always ready to take on new creative challenges with a positive attitude while ensuring the company and the client are equally happy.

Triple citizenship: Canada, Japan, England

WORK EXPERIENCE

BuzzFeed

Creative Producer

March 2019 - Present | Tokyo, Japan

- Give art direction to colleagues and freelancers on large-scale projects
- Create custom visuals (illustration, animation, video) for multiple clients
- Collaborate with copywriters and other creatives to create quality content
- Designing printouts and banner ads for BuzzFeed's sub-branches.
- Quarterly updating of the Tokyo branch's brand image for new clients
- Communicate with other international BuzzFeed offices

Junior Creative Producer

January 2017 - March 2019 | Tokyo, Japan

- Create custom illustrations and animations for branded posts
- Collaborate with copywriters and assist with any design needs
- Communicate with other international BuzzFeed offices

Junior Designer

May 2016 - January 2017 | Tokyo, Japan

- Create custom content for branded posts
- Brainstorm with the creative team and create visuals for the client

LPK (Libby, Perszyk, Kathman Inc.)

Graphic Design Intern

August 2015 - December 2015 | Cincinnati, OH, United States of America

- Assisting and designing concepts for multiple brands
- Contributing to real-life decisions in a fast-paced environment

Savannah College of Art and Design

Collaboration Learning Center sponsored by Procter & Gamble

Resources Manager & Graphic Designer

January 2015 - March 2015 | Savannah, GA, United States of America

- Researching and developing innovative concepts for Pampers
- Designing process book

RECOGNIZED FREELANCE WORK

Descente | 2021-2022

• Illustrating informative visuals for articles regarding the unfamiliar sports at the Tokyo 2021 Summer and Beijing 2022 Winter Olympic games.

Book Cover Design for "Hey Whipple, Squeeze This" | February 2016

• Designing the cover for author Luke Sullivan's book - 5th edition

EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design

May 2015 | Savannah, GA, United States of America

GPA 3.82 - Magna Cum Laude

Bachelors of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

Minor in Business Management and Entrepreneurship